From: Wiita, Russell

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 6:58 PM

To: Eco, Debbie

Cc: Countryman, Ryan

Subject: RE: 2024 Lapsed and No Action Report - Planning Item

| got approval from Chair Nehring that these three ordinances could be re-introduced with his signature if needed.
Sincerely,

Russell Wiita

Legislative Aide to Councilman Nate Nehring
District 1

Snohomish County Council

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 609

Everett, WA 98201-4046

425-626-4173 | Russell.Wiita@snoco.org

From: Eco, Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Wiita, Russell <Russell.Wiita@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Countryman, Ryan <Ryan.Countryman@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: 2024 Lapsed and No Action Report - Planning Item

Hi Russell,

| am finalizing the 2024 Lapse and No Action Reports. The following ordinance is scheduled for a
public hearing on February 12™. Since the ordinance was introduced in 2024 and no action was taken
by the end of 2024, it must be re-introduced prior to February 1% or it will lapse. Please let me know if
Chair Nehring is good with me affixing his signature on the Introduction Slip for re-introduction so this
ordinance can continue forward to its scheduled hearing.

1. Ordinance 24-115/ECAF 2024-3105 dissolving Diking District No. 3 pursuant to Chapter
36.96 RCW

There are two other ordinances scheduled for hearing January 15%, if for some reason they get
continued passed February 13!, they too will need to be re-introduced. Those Ordinances are:

ORD 24-044/ECAF 24-0942 - relating to supporting the Development of Permanent Supportive,
Emergency Housing, Emergency Shelters, and Affordable Housing

And

ORD 24-097/ECAF 24-2646 - relating to the Critical Area Regulations Update




Thank you, Debbie

2.48.175 Lapse and reintroduction of ordinances.

A proposed ordinance that is not passed by the council by the end of the calendar year in which it is
introduced lapses if not reintroduced, passed, or defeated by February 1 of the following year. A proposed
ordinance is reintroduced upon filing with the clerk of the council with the signature of at least one council
member on a reintroduction form approved by the clerk. A proposed ordinance that is reintroduced retains
the number originally assigned by the clerk. (Last updated May 17, 2011)

Debbie Eco, CMC

Clerk of the Council

Snohomish County Council

425-388-7038
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